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Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 13,2016
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

. ol vision of Economics (AR
FROM: Clyde D. Rome, Public Utility Analyst II, Division of Economics (% uﬁ,

RE: Docket No. 160085-GU: Joint petition for approval of swing service rider, by
Florida Public Utilities Company, Florida Public Utilities Company — Indiantown
Division. Florida Public Utilities Company — Fort Meade, and Florida Division of
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation. [Waiver of 60-day file and suspend provision in
Section 366.06(3), Florida Statutes|]

Please place the attached notes in the subject docket file. Thank you.
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Don Rome

From: Don Rome

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 12:39 PM
To: 'Keating, Beth’

Cc: Elisabeth Draper

Subject: RE: Docket No. 160085

Thank you. Staff will include this waiver in the docket file. Regards,
Don

Don Rome, Public Utility Analyst

Economics Division — Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6495 FAX: (850) 413-6496
drome@psc.state.fl.us

From: Keating, Beth [mailto:BKeating@gunster.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 11:27 AM

To: Don Rome

Subject: Docket No. 160085

Don, to the extent that it applies, FPUC is willing to waive the file and suspend time frame for this docket.

Regards,
Beth

FLORIDA'S LAW FIRM FOR BUSINESS

Beth Keating | Shareholder

Governmental Affairs

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 601

Tallahassee, FL 32301

P 850-521-1706 C 850-591-9228 F 850-576-0902
gunster.com | View my bio






